
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

TONEY ANAYA 
r ^cQwnT POST OFFICE BOX 2D8B 
U U V t H N U M STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501 
1505) 827-5800 

J u l y 13, 1984 

Geo Engineering, I nc. 
P. 0. BOX 2966 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2966 

A t t e n t i o n : James Law, Petroleum Engineer 

Re: Pressure Allowable Increase 
Chaco Wash Mesa Verde Waterflood 

Well No. 12 
990' FNL & 660' FEL 
S28,T20N,R9W 
McKinley County, NM 

Dear Mr. Law, 

I have completed a review of your request f o r an i n j e c t i o n 
pressure allowable increase on the su b j e c t w e l l . The step r a t e t e s t 
submitted w i t h your request i n d i c a t e d a fo r m a t i o n p a r t i n g pressure 
a t 180 p s i g . S u b t r a c t i n g a 10 p s i g s a f e t y f a c t o r , you are granted 
approval t o i n j e c t a t a maximum surface pressure of 170 p s i g . 
Should you f a i l t o comply w i t h the pressure requirement of t h i s 
approval, a u t h o r i t y granted by t h i s l e t t e r may be terminated a f t e r 
n o t i c e and hearing i n the i n t e r e s t of conservation. 

A d d i t i o n a l pressure increases i n your w a t e r f l o o d p r o j e c t may 
be granted pending s u b m i t t a l o f a d d i t i o n a l s t e p - r a t e data. 

I f you have any questions, do not h e s i t a t e t o contact me a t 
827-5807. 

S i n c e r e l y , 

G i l b e r t P. Quintana 

D i r e c t o r 

Chavez 

cc: Joe D. Ramey, D i v i s i o n 
J F i l e WFX - 525 
Case F i l e 7039 x 

Aztec D i s t r i c t - Frank 

GPQ/bok 


